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PROPOSAL FORM FOR SPECIAL RISK EQUIPMENT INSURANCE

(FOR EQUIPMENT NOT LICENCED FOR USE ON PUBLIC ROAD) | Policy No:

Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Schedule 9 of the Financial Services Act 2013, if you are applying for this Insurance wholly for purposes unrelated to your
trade, business or profession, you have a duty to take reasonable care not to make a misrepresentation in answering the questions in this Proposal
Form. You must answer the questions in this Proposal Form fully and accurately.

Failure to take reasonable care in answering the questions may result in avoidance of your contract of insurance, refusal or reduction of your claim(s),
change of terms or termination of your contract of insurance.

The above duty of disclosure shall continue until the time your contract of insurance is entered into, varied or renewed with us.

In addition to answering the questions in this Proposal Form, you are required to disclose any other matter that you know to be relevant to our decision
in accepting the risks and determining the rates and terms to be applied.

You also have a duty to tell us immediately if at any time after your contract of insurance has been entered into, varied or renewed with us any of the
information given in this Proposal Form is inaccurate or has change.

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE FULLY ANSWERED - TICKS OR DASHES WILL NOT SUFFICE

1. (a) Proposer's Name in full (Block Letters)

(b)  New I/C No. or Company’'s Registration No.

(c) Proposer’s Full Address

(d) Telephone/Handphone/Fax No.

(e) Proposer's Business or Profession

Period of Insurance required From - to:

3. Particulars of Equipment to be Insured For Company’s Use Only

(a) Identification Mark & Number

(b) Make & Type

(c) Horse Power

(d) Year of Manufacture

(e) Engine No.

(f)  Chassis No.

(@) Sum Insured

Is the equipment in a good state of repair?

Is the equipment fitted with tyre wheels or metal tracks?

State where the equipment is used.

For what purpose is the equipment being used for?

Are you the owner of the equipment?
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If the equipment is being acquired under a Hire Purchase
Agreement, state full name and address of Finance
Company.

10. Are you presently insured?
If yes, with which insurance company?

11. Has any Company declined your proposal imposed Special
conditions, cancelled or refused to renew an equipment
insurance?

12. During the past three years, have you made a claim on any
of the equipment you have possessed?
If so, please give brief details of losses.

Declaration: |/We to the best of my/our knowledge hereby confirm that the statements contained in this proposal form are true and correct and I/we have not concealed,
misrepresented or misstated any material fact. I/We agree that the statements and declaration in this proposal form shall be the basis of the contract of insurance with
the Company and are deemed to be incorporated in the contract. I/We acknowledge that the key contract terms in the Product Disclosure Sheet have been adequately
explained to me/us.

Pengakuan: Saya/Kami sepanjang pengetahuan saya/kami mengesahkan bahawa segala kenyataan yang terkandung di dalam borang cadangan ini adalah benar dan betul
dan saya/kami tidak menyembunyikan, menyalah-tafsirkan atau menyalah-nyatakan sebarang fakta material. Saya/Kami bersetuju bahawa segala kenyataan dan
pengakuan di dalam borang cadangan ini akan menjadi asas kontrak insurans dengan pihak Syarikat dan juga dianggap menjadi sebahagian daripada kontrak. Saya/Kami
mengakui bahawa syarat kontrak utama dalam Risalah Pemberitahuan Produk telah dijelaskan dengan secukupnya kepada saya/kami.

Date © Signature of Proposer :
(if proposer is a Company, the company’s stamp is required)

Personal Data Protection Act 2010 (“PDPA”) Notification to customers of The Pacific Insurance Berhad (“TPIB”)
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.pacificinsurance.com.my for details of TPIB PDPA privacy notice.
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